Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Scrutiny Review — Sustainable Transport

TUESDAY, 27TH OCTOBER, 2009 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham, Mallett (Chair), Santry and Weber

AGENDA
1. APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

3. LATE ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late
items will be considered under the agenda items where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 11 below.

4, MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING (PAGES 1 - 6)

To receive minutes of the last meeting and discuss any matters arising.



5. BRIEFING FROM SUSTAINABLE TRANSPORT SERVICE (PAGES 7 - 22)
To receive a briefing from Sustainable Transport Service on further information
requested by the panel.

6. THE GREENEST BOROUGH STRATEGY
To receive a verbal report on the Greenest Borough Strategy with particular reference
to sustainable transport objectives (Alex Grear, Programme Manager, Greenest
Borough Strategy).

7. CORE STRATEGY AND SUSTAINABLE TRANSPORT
To receive a verbal report on the Core Strategy and the ways in which travel
behaviour can be influenced by planning and policy mechanisms (e.g. connecting of
transport nodes, minimising the need to travel, car free developments (Malcolm
Smith, Transport Policy) and Ismail Mohammed, Planning Policy).

8. NHS HARINGEY
To receive evidence from NHS Haringey on the health impact of sustainable
transport. (To be confirmed)

9. PLACE SURVEY (PAGES 23 - 32)
To receive a briefing on the Place Survey (methodology) and comparative data with
other London boroughs.

10. MEMBER CYCLE CHAMPION (PAGES 33 - 38)
To note the Cycle England initiative to support cycling through the nomination of
Member Champion (attached briefing).

11. LATE ITEMS OF BUSINESS

12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Ken Pryor Martin Bradford

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member Research Officer

Services Overview & Scrutiny

7" Floor, River Park House 7" Floor, River Park House

225 High Road 225 High Road

Wood Green Wood Green

London N22 8HQ London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8489 2915 Tel: 020 8489 6950

Email: ken.pryor@haringey.gov.uk Email: martin.bradford@haringey.gov.uk



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

Scrutiny Review Sustainable Transport
Panel Meeting 29" September 2009: Minutes

Present: Clirs Beacham, Mallett, Santry and Weber

Also in attendance: Chris Barker, Martin Bradford, Paul Bumstead, Bryony Clifford,
Adam Coffman, Joan Hancox, Sue Penny.

1. Apologies for absence

1.1 None received.

2, Declarations of interest

21 It was noted that Clir Mallett was a member of the London Cycling Campaign

and ClIr Beacham worked for Transport for London. Neither member felt that
these declared interests would be prejudicial to the review.

3. Late items of urgent business

3.1 None received.

4. Introduction to review

4.1 The Chair welcomed other panel members and representatives local stake

holding groups to the meeting.

4.2 The chair of the panel welcomed the opportunity to oversee this review as it
was felt that it had the potential to make a real contribution to increasing the
number of residents who choose to use sustainable transport. It was hoped
that the would not only be about encouraging people to walk and cycle, but
also the use more sustainable forms of transport such as buses and trains,
and encouraging people to use their cars differently or even switch from car
ownership to using a car club.

4.3 It was noted that Haringey is quite well-served by public transport, with good
bus services, 6 underground stations and a number of overland rail stations
which give good links to employment opportunities in the city centre. But
there may be areas of the borough where public transport can be improved or
made more accessible. It was hoped that the review may help to identify such
areas.

4.4 It was hoped that the review would improve the travel options for all transport
users in Haringey; helping those who use a car to look at alternatives or to
use it less; assess how highways can be improved for cyclists and where
more safe and secure cycle parking should be situated; and to examine how
the urban environment can be improved to encourage more people to walk.

4.5 It was anticipated that the review would hear from both people who use
sustainable transport at the moment, to understand how this can be improved
(i.e. more cycle lanes, pavement repairs), and those who don'’t, so to identify
the barriers which people face in choosing to use more sustainable modes
(confidence, perceptions of safety and security). In promoting sustainable



4.6

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Page 2

transport the review should also consider what impact this may have on the
many different communities that live in Haringey.

Whilst it is apparent that congestion needs to be improved locally, the
emphasis should be on behaviour change, encouraging people to switch from
their cars to more sustainable methods. What the review will hopefully do is
to identify how alternatives can be made as attractive as possible in Haringey
to support those people considering to change their travel behaviour.

Scoping report

The panel discussed various aspects of the scoping report and the
background data provided within it. The following provides a summary of
some of the issues raised by the panel and others present at the meeting.

Place Survey
Excerpts from the Place Survey were presented to the review panel. The

panel were interested in the findings from the place survey, particularly those
which highlighted the comparative ranking of transport as an issue of most
concern in Haringey. The Panel wished to receive further clarification on the
methodology that was used for the Place Survey (there was some concern
that this was a electronic survey). It was agreed that this would be presented
at the next meeting.

The panel also expressed a desire to see further comparative data from the
Place Survey which related Haringey residents’ perceptions of transport
issues alongside other London Boroughs. It was also agreed that this would
be presented at the next meeting.

Agreed: That further details on the place survey as well as comparative
data to be provided to the panel.

Local Implementation Plan

The Panel noted that Local Authorities would begin to develop Local
Implementation Plans in the spring of 2010 (subject to the completion of the
Mayors Transport Strategy). This in effect, is the boroughs local transport
strategy. As part of the preparation process, Haringey would be expected to
consult widely with local stakeholders and other local interest groups. It was
noted that the timing of the review could be influential in guiding the
development and content of the local strategy (through conclusions developed
in the review and recommendations contained within final report).

The Panel noted that process through which LIP funding was administered
was being reformed: to simplify the process funding streams were being
reduced from 23 to 5 to reduce; to reduce bureaucracy the requirement for
LA’s to provide an annual report has been dropped; to create future certainty
and planning more funding would be announced in advance. Overall, the
impact was to give LA’s further flexibility as to how they spend the TfL
allocation (in relation to the Mayor’s transport priorities). The panel noted that
funding for Haringey from the Local Implementation Plan for 2010/2011 had
been set at £2.8m.



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

Page 3

The panel sought further clarification on how budgets were allocated to LA’s
through the LIP. It was noted that each year LA were required to outline bids
to TfL relaying their transport plans for the year ahead and how they complied
with the objectives of the Mayors Transport Strategy. The Panel noted that
under the new funding process, a funding formula had been developed which
aims to recognise local needs and apportion funds accordingly.

Cycling

Proportionally fewer people cycle in Haringey compared to our geographic
neighbours and to other comparable boroughs. It was felt that this could be
assessed within the review, to help understand why cycling is not as popular
in Haringey and how modal share can be improved. It was noted that there
may be other boroughs which appear to be doing well in this respect from
which Haringey could learn (i.e. Lambeth and Hackney). It was agreed that
further representation from cycling organisations be incorporated within the
review.

Agreed: that further representation be sought from cycling
organisations (i.e. London Cycling Campaign) or London Boroughs who
have a good track record of cycling developments (e.g. Hackney and
Lambeth) in the review.

20mph zones/ car free zones

The panel and those present discussed 20mph zones and car free
developments. It was noted that there were a number of 20mph zones in the
borough already, most of these were in the east where there were higher
accident rates. There were plans to extend these further where there was
evidence to do so.

The Panel noted that there were a number of car free developments in
Haringey which have had mixed response. Whilst these have evidently
reduced car usage (they do not totally exclude cars) it was noted that they
were not without problems, particularly if those residents require a car for their
own business. Officers from the planning department would be visiting the
review panel where members would be able to question them further on new
car free developments.

Parking
The Panel discussed the influence of the availability of car parking and how

this may affect people’s decision whether to use a car or opt for more
sustainable methods of travel. The panel noted that a careful balance needed
to be achieved to ensure that adequate parking was provided, particularly in
business areas where parking needed to be provided to support economic
development.

It was noted that the council were currently evaluating a local scheme which
considered parking and transport use within a local business area (Crouch
End). Members were keen to hear about the evaluation of the Stop and Shop
scheme, and it was agreed that the findings would be presented to the Panel.

Agreed: that the evaluation of stop and shop be presented to the panel.



5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

5.16

5.17

5.17

Page 4

Publicising the review

It was agreed that the review should be widely publicised to let local people
know that this is taking place. It was suggested that a short article be placed
in Haringey People, explaining when the meetings were taking place and how
local residents could become involved. This could focus on improving
participation at the meeting dedicated to hearing representations from local
stakeholder groups (Haringey Cycling Campaign, Living Streets), community
organisations (sustainable Haringey) and other local residents.

Agreed: that an article promoting the review be placed in Haringey
People.

Aim of the review

The panel discussed the overarching aim of the review as presented in the
scoping report and made a number of suggested amendments. It was agreed
that the aim of the review would be circulated to members via email for final
approval.

Review objectives:

Members of the review panel discussed the individual review objectives as
presented in the scoping report and made a number of suggested
amendments. These would be circulated to members via email for final
approval.

Work-plan
The work plan was presented to the panel via the scoping report. It was

noted that the work-plan was at this stage was in draft form and could be
altered as the review progressed. The planned evidence sessions were
themed around the contributions of particular groups of informants/ work plan
questions. If there were any additional suggestions concerning potential
witnesses to the review, or local groups that should be invited to attend, the
panel were to notify the scrutiny officer.

It was noted that the work of the review would need to be completed by Mid
March. The work-plan anticipated four evidence sessions, with a further
meeting to confirm the reviews conclusions and recommendations. It was
noted that there was scope for a further meeting in the New Year should the
panel wish to receive further evidence.

Community and public involvement

Members agreed that future meetings of the panel would be held at Haringey
Civic in Wood Green as this is a convenient location for people across the
borough.

Further information requirements

During the course of discussions Members highlighted that they would like
further information from the sustainable transport service on the following
issues. It was agreed that these would be prepared for the next panel
meeting.




6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Page 5

= Congestion data — highway congestion figures, crowding information
for public transport, locations where traffic congestion causes problems
for buses, cyclists and pedestrians.

= School Travel Plans — comparison of performance indicators with
neighbouring boroughs

= List of TfL roads in Haringey

Agreed: the above date to be presented at the next panel meeting.

Sustainable transport provision in Haringey

Joan Hancox, Head of Sustainable Transport at Haringey Council gave a
verbal presentation to the panel which outlined some of the key challenges
that face the LBH faces in respect of sustainable transport provision.

The most significant challenge facing Haringey was the need for structural
reorganisation in response to changes in the Local Implementation Plan
funding process. The streamlining of the existing 23 funding streams would
encourage more integrated and holistic patterns of work across the different
transport modes and Haringey’s transport structures should be seen to
respond to this.

A further local challenge is that Haringey, along with other boroughs, will soon
be required to develop a new Local Implementation Plan. The LIP is, in
effect, a new local transport strategy. This is a major undertaking which will
require significant input from many departments within the Council and will
undergo widespread local consultation. The LIP development process is
expected to start in the Spring of 2010.

There is mounting evidence to suggest that behaviour change models (as
exemplified through smarter travel initiatives) are more productive in achieving
modal change than more traditional methods (i.e. bus and cycle lane
provision). As smarter travel initiatives account for a relatively small part of
the transport budget at present, moves to develop this further may also
require significant organisational restructuring and financial realignment. It is
hope that the scrutiny review will contribute to this developmental process.

The Panel was concerned that a shift towards smarter travel initiatives need
to be preceded by increased capacity and infrastructure development to
support people willing to change mode of travel. It was noted however, modal
shift can be achieved through simply challenging people’s perceptions of
sustainable methods or by providing more travel information, before any need
for major infrastructure investment.

Finance

Joan Hancox also provided the panel with a background briefing on the
financing of the sustainable transport service in Haringey. The total budget
for the service is approximately £10m which is obtained through a number of
funding streams, most notably through Transport for London (about £4.1m)
and investment from Haringey Council (about £5.7m).



7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

Page 6

Local consultations have shown the importance of local footways and roads
and this is reflected in the current capital investment where about 40%-50% of
current investment is on roads and footways. There has also been significant
investment in local cycling infrastructure and road safety schemes.

The amount of money which is spent on local behaviour change initiatives (i.e.
school travel plans, travel awareness and education) is a relatively small part
of the overall budget: probably about 5%. There is a local perception that
more can be achieved with further investment in local behaviour change
initiatives (i.e. help to encourage more people out of their cars). All smarter
travel initiatives are currently funded through Transport for London.

The service has a revenue budget of approximately £7m of which the main
expenditure items are associated costs for 60 staff (£2.5m) and contactor
costs (£1.9m). It was also noted that about £600k of savings have been
achieved from the budget over the past 12 months.

The service is also reliant on fees for income; these are, for example, levied
against utility companies that undertake work on the boroughs roads, or
businesses that deploy scaffolding. The authority does not charge for all
roads however as some are managed exclusively through Transport for
London. The Panel requested a list of which roads were subject to charging
[Agreed see 5.17]

Date of future meetings

The panel confirmed future dates of the meeting:

Tuesday 27" October 7-9pm Committee Room 2, Haringey Civic Centre,
Tuesday 17" November 7-9pm Committee Room 2, Haringey Civic Centre,
Tuesday 15" December 7-9pm Committee Room 2, Haringey Civic Centre

The meeting finished at 9.15pm



Page 7 Agenda Item 5

Briefing Note for Sustainable Transport Scrutiny Review

27" October 2°%°

Haringey Council

Sustainable Transport service response to questions from 29" September
2009 meeting.

Highway congestion — impact on other modes

The most recent survey of delay due to highway congestion was carried out in May 2007 by TfL
Streets Road Network Performance and Research. The maps in Appendix 1 show the average
vehicle delay in minutes per km for the main routes in the borough for the AM peak, Inter Peak and
PM peak periods. It can be seen that the most significant delays occur on the A1, Fortis Green
Road, Wood Green High Road, Turnpike Lane, Westbury Avenue, West Green Road, Seven
Sisters Road and Tottenham High Road.

Other data from TfL shows that the most congested areas in the borough in 2006 were those
around Seven Sisters, including the area around the Tottenham Gyratory and the area bounded by
Seven Sisters, West Green Road and Green Lanes. It is predicted that congestion in the borough
in 2016 and 2026 will be at a broadly similar level to this and follow a similar geographical pattern.
The only significant increase in congestion will occur in the Tottenham area. These predictions are
based on population and job growth as per Further Alterations to the London Plan 2008 (lower end
of range), and include known, funded transport schemes.

The congestion outlined above has an impact on bus users, pedestrians and cyclists.

Impact on buses

Traffic congestion has a direct impact on bus journey times. The congestion on bus routes has
several causes. For example, at unregulated junctions traffic is delayed because give way signs
are not being observed properly. Congestion is also caused by delivery vehicles failing to properly
observe loading and unloading times.

In school term time the volume of traffic due to school related journeys causes considerable
congestion. This situation is made worse by parents using inappropriate locations to drop off and
pick up their children. At Western Road, N22 we have installed traffic regulation signs specifically
to address this problem.

Bus Priority schemes for the borough are identified and prioritised by a group which include the TfL
Bus Priority team, TfL consultants, London Buses and Council Officers at a joint inspection
meeting. At these meetings the different bus routes are inspected and proposals are then drawn
up. Schemes are then prioritised.

Impact on cyclists

There are several locations known to officers where traffic congestion causes particular problems
for cyclists. These are the Green Lanes N4/N8, Wightman Road N4/N8 and Hornsey High Street
N8. A major factor in these locations is the width of the road which is not adequate to
accommodate cycle lanes.

Consultation is programmed to commence at the end of October 2009 for an London Cycling
Network+ scheme along Cranley Gardens N10, which is a traffic calming scheme.



Page 8

Related to cycling in the borough, a press release has been issued to local newspapers and
information has been provided on Haringey Council’s web site asking residents where they would
like bike stands to be installed. The feedback received from this is currently being compiled.

Pedestrians

Traffic congestion can cause safety issues for pedestrians since they are likely to attempt to cross
the road between stationary or slow moving vehicles. They may then become trapped in the
middle of the carriageway as they meet faster moving streams of traffic.

The programme for footway works in 2009/10 may be found in Table 3.
Crowding on public transport

TfL have produced crowding plots for London Underground and National Rail in 2006, 2016 and
2026. These show the number of standing passengers per square metre on each section of the
lines in the most crowded direction at peak times. The North London sections of these may be
found in Appendix 1. The predictions in these plots are based on population and job growth as
per Further Alterations to the London Plan 2008 (lower end of range), and include known, funded
transport schemes.

It can be seen that crowding levels on the Piccadilly Line between Cockfosters and Kings Cross
are predicted to remain at approximately 2006 levels in 2016 and 2026. On the Victoria Line,
crowding on the section between Seven Sisters and Highbury and Islington is expected to increase
between 2006 and 2016. The level of crowding is then expected to remain broadly the same
between 2016 and 2026.

On the Northern line, crowding between East Finchley and Tufnell Park is expected to remain at
approximately 2006 levels in 2016 and 2026. The section between Tufnell Park and Kentish Town
is expected to become more crowded by 2016 and to remain at this level in 2026. The section
between Kentish Town and Camden Town is likely to become significantly less crowded by 2016.
However, this section is expected to revert to the 2006 level of crowding by 2026.

On the First Capital Connect route, the moderate level of crowding between Oakleigh Park and
Alexandra Palace is expected to reduce by 2016. The significant level of crowding on the section
between Finsbury Park and Essex Road is also likely to ease by 2016 although crowding is
anticipated to return to broadly 2006 levels by 2026. However, crowding between Harringay and
Finsbury Park is anticipated to ease between 2016 and 2026.

On the National Express East Anglia route via Seven Sisters, the section between White Hart Lane
and Bruce Grove is expected to become more crowded by 2016. However, the entire length of the
route between Harlow Town and Hackney Downs via Tottenham Hale is expected to be less
crowded in 2016 than in 2006. By 2026, the section between Northumberland Park and
Tottenham Hale is expected to revert to 2006 levels of crowding but the remainder of the line will
maintain similar levels of crowding to 2016.

The London Overground line between Upper Holloway and South Tottenham is expected to
become significantly more crowded by 2016. Crowding between Harringay Green Lanes and
South Tottenham is then expected to ease a little by 2026.



Page 9

Travel to school

The usual modes of travel to school for Haringey primary and secondary school children are
shown in Table 1. It is Haringey’s aim to reduce the number of children travelling to school by car
and target maximum percentages for travel by this mode are summarised in Table 2.

The latest data for comparison with other boroughs is from 2007. Haringey came 13" out of the 32
boroughs. The neighbouring inner London boroughs of Islington (2"%), Hackney (3™) and Camden
(5™) all had fewer children travelling to school by car then Haringey. Waltham Forest, ranked 14™
had a similar percentage of children travelling to school by car as Haringey. The neighbouring
outer London boroughs of Enfield (29") and Barnet (32™) score poorly in the rankings.

Table 1 Usual mode of travel to school in Haringey 2008/9

a. Primary % b. Secondary %

Cars (inc vans and 20.8 54

taxis)

Car share 0.8 0.5

Public Transport 8.3 42.9

Walking 68.8 46.9

Cycling 0.7 1.1

Other 1.4 3.2

Table 2 Haringey targets for percentage of children travelling to school by car

a. Primary % b. Secondary %
2008/9 19.5 4.8
2009/10 18 4.7
2010/11 16.5 4.6

TfL routes in Haringey
The borough contains three TfL routes, these are sections of the A1, A10 and A503.

Table 3 Planned footway works, 2009-10

Start End

Date Date
Asplins Road, N17 1/6/09 3/7/09
Janson's Road N15 1/6/09 15/6/09
Lawrence Road, N15 8/6/09 6/7/09
Wood Vale N10 15/6/09 15/8/09
Park Ave North N8 15/6/09 19/8/09
Priory Road N8 15/6/09 11/7/09




Page 10

Cholmeley Cres, N6 15/6/09 29/7/09
Weir Hall road N17 15/6/09 7/8/09
Priory Gardens N6 15/6/09 15/8/09
Priory Road, N8 15/6/09 17/7/09
Waltheof Ave N17 15/6/09 20/7/09
The Crossway N22 29/6/09 19/7/09
Rectory Gardens N8 13/7/09 26/8/09
Buckingham Rd, N22 20/7/09 7/8/09
Grovelands Rd N15 27/7/09 18/8/09
Princes Ave, N22 10/8/09 16/9/09
Croxford Gdn N22 10/8/09 4/8/09
Beechwood Road N8 10/8/09 25/9/09
Queens Wood Rd, N6 13/8/09 3/9/09
Wolves Ln N22 17/8/09 31/10/09
Gladesmore Rd N15 17/8/09 17/9/09
Keynes Close, N2 24/8/09 28/8/09
FOOTPATH, N22 1/9/09 21/9/09
Park View Road N17 17/8/09 7/11/09
Woodstock Rd N4 14/9/09 28/11/09
Crowland Rd N15 14/9/09 10/10/09
Bounds Gn Rd, N22 16/9/09 24/9/09
St James's Lane N10 21/9/09 31/10/09
Hawthorn Road N8 5/10/09 17/12/09
Effingham Road, N8 5/10/09 19/12/09
Tregaron Ave N8 5/10/09 4/11/09
Bedwell Road N17 5/10/09 24/10/09
Oak Avenue N17 12/10/09 28/11/09
Risley Avenue N17 19/10/09 8/1/10
St Loy’s Road, N17 26/10/09 28/11/09




Page 11

The Avenue, N10 15/10/09 4/3/10
Vallance Rd, N22 12/10/09 2712110
Muswell Road, N10 2/11/09 30/1/10
Burgoyne Road, N4 16/11/09 19/12/09
Church Vale, N2 16/11/09 6/2/10
Smithson Rd N17 16/11/09 23/12/09
All Hallows Rd N17 4/1/10 30/1/10
Glendish Road, N17 4/1/10 13/2/10
Gedeney Rd, N17 9/1/10 20/2/10
Green Lanes, N8 11/1/10 30/1/10
Great North Road, N6 25/1/10 27/2/10
Halefield Road, N17 8/2/10 20/3/10
Stirling Road N17 22/2/10 13/3/10
Wightman ROAD, N4 1/2/10 27/2/10




Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



eleq oN
GZ'0 ueyy sse
G001 520—
L0} G0
gLo  L—
G’ Ueyy Jslesioy
{wy sod supw}
juswaanseay Aejaqg

SAVIASP §dD WM

payl SAIDIY2A WOy pauleyqo
sBuipjoH sill Aq papiaoad eyep
woJj paALIsp uonewiou|

i

sBuip|oH

m_._.m

™
¥
() Q0 Uep ul panssi suonoandysul
(@] 11a 1ad se passasolid -
(48] umoys aJe suondadip yjog -
o UMOUS 21E SUOHBAIISO
2Iow JO 7 YHUM SyuI -
Ly/suw
u) {(mo}4 @944 - weg o3 wdg})
poads Jybju 0} pasedwos paads
yead sijuswainseaw Aeppq -
‘weql o) we/ s|yesd WY -
"JS8J49)U| JO JJOM)B|N UO Syul|
SI1I S1 UMOYS HJOMIaN -
:3JoN
U3ieasoy pue
ajueulloliad

HIOM}BN peoy

_.r- m.m.m.ﬂ_.m_\,m“ﬂﬁ ._mgb.— o i o esuas] @m. s g s P Puddau _v. e R dep 2% Saydeifosg jo :n_mm_rm._\w.a adnosdsy
= - } rbdd i L XY
= E : == { . )%u s = G 3
ol oo NN fewonon [ERET R - pemsiiei
& — g = Ov3H 1§ T JIatEES
mm.— nw 04&&. NWL .E, w.qz ow&/:@ Tk % - ieay "
- oLy i Ty %w_.mg,_ 7 X R E ww
L 2 SN e IS oy, L vy
7 Z«. < Dv.xqu_v&:mmzm@ A \ B4 ™ : J
W,Vf%a noyde;g BR o zﬁmww_ﬁuz N‘ . \m.mmx &vﬁv ] AYMHIHY [y @Q@wﬁv&%aqm
- Jaty i s\ N v
. SusEn yiEg 5 W /S e & @&E__%_— pooj
QoS OSSN BN Dy addn s oy
@l TERNN N\ B4, {
v Lo o 1 E f ; :U_Jo.,. ¢ ., 3= é.o i
1T Sl o 0 1431 AN [fiEs ____w, ; gy 81
RS v U SOE G o oS DAVS w0y oo o i
=L oyodivis .m\w__q_zmmu M AN TN AN. .,;., - ..%.d J %wf@» ) c \
SUDNBSAY) LY S s L I eI 3. o >= ol & - -
.E\y.‘.w.g/v WAL 0t _ W —feauiey ! 0 poop )l ) \
I = : =l e s -
105 ) o rm._.m.. = Kl W_,rc@s e : e
SHONISIY SH2LGIS T TENTIT \& sugpieq : _
o NIATS , : il et ey S ¥
_ S Y e\~ fajuesg | &5 ;
Vi, Ty e (S 49
BHOMNIYTE 0 7 e ] B ATINEHD I S 1 A hmw;w,_zsu_
e T oy Y 2z & &“g S ligaln Sipjod Ll
=R ) e | ) \SEWW. ealy &7 e Barts
s Qe 0 3 JSOM S o YT ,
3 = %s\wi;ﬁ & )2 i - TR
/3 T o v b ,
iy | S AHOLYHAD |33 : ‘.mu“*
& i | R 0 RN g
e TEo Aw. m WYHNILLOL =\ o ﬁ.“
& |2 = I14p19 2\
Lo o Aajaiue) =
Ty =~
o4 S Mhirdv
weluanos (4] weyuspo | ,
o AN -
I 3 ,,.ﬁl& anwﬂ.___w__:_s Alwag ‘
@& oy LS, huikomsg 2NV
HNINNIY | 2 - Vs s o ,
/ Slg it iy = aednnog e
S Nyl Rl - ST
0 = [Ty THodlme NA oA NOLLONNT 2| el S b, | DB RO, vy
l=ﬁ___.u__wm_ =" 0 N [a0cnniv| 8 : ‘ P aa NS
= .{i,_ k - LyaHg i \ i
i il l
& t.&«..l e i ,
i Pl =2 i . : - : T ¢ 5 , . :
] zoﬁ%&%m ,.,.xma e 3 s Ss Sl S 7 ofﬁ NV ,%md \
| | | p4 / ! g S yid Al 5 P, P ) 5
[ & T 7S/ sy [z CENTSESS Al Lo TR &
AobBurieH (114 o3 uoly - Ajuo sAep Bupjiopp) Mead WY - Aejaq abelony




eleqg oN
0 Uey} sse
S0 G2 0—
L0} G0
Gl 0
G’ Uey) Jeesle
{wy 12d suiw)
juswainsealy AejRQ

/4

-

SO0IASP SO WIM

P11} SS|2ISA WO paule}qo
sBuipjoH SILI Aq papiroad eyep
WOy PAALISP UOELUION]

g0 Uer ul panssi suoRoNAsul
113 Jod se passasold -

UMOYs aJle suonosaIp yjog -
UMOYS d1e SUONBAIDSHO

2JOW JO Z YHM SyuI -

Luy/sui

ul (Mo 9944 - weg o3 wdol)
paads 3ybju 03 patedwios paads
yjead si jupwainseaw Aejeq -
‘widy 03 wegl s| yead o3y -
*1S2423U] JO YJOMIBN UO Syul|
SI1I sl umoys YIoMIaN -

: :2JON

Page 14

yosieasay pue
aouewIouad

HIomjeN peoy

1
\
t

= .W.DJM’W)) ._mgmn_ o | o umﬁu“_mmm@ﬁ_ﬁ 3 I Fiunfdpur B3| % ey 25 EleydehosD jo :o_mm_.ﬂ_.Wm <A 01day|
= v y PR i P o :
2 ST 5 | 56 [ BN Aemojjoy |3 3 pesisdutey
2) 7 W S sy’ | ) v R b W i i Y
2 - B : \\ P w.qwﬂ.__ L SEAAGTION : Bd \3 HBLIBIE
P 58\ M= ._ N AR Epnouneg S O e
£ ! = § o\ S W 7 L) > 885
Nl QR Loy S : \...\“»1 ;i = R k A 15
K,M T @&_ ..V.mq%::mmzm a%/ S, NS ¥ Awag ,,., QW%W%%MTI
, : &; , . i
N 5;;&.... i g_m_w%z by & g%« % gy A wﬂy
: @ ¢ 7A0AN i %
- Jarldp | K2 % < s Y
N Sy =, . HONYI NG ¢ B 3 S
HOISLLEL[EAA Bk TETSTY bR /5 S ST R=
T s Al 2 W Sl B 1 = |
2N . o s P = f B .- ]
_ - 2Ya Pasna B\ o 12 o = 2 g VUL ,
" st T SR s\ SAVEIS e |
pio) .aﬁmﬂ_.._ﬁm m&S 139 ot O e .w‘ S 12noi) %&ﬁ%& £\ 4
SUBA/ESaY) YL = A il i\ aen L r S5 vomai] ) c
Y [ S eduiuey k! 2 B o
WYlNAL0L SN ; poop  jE? - L
s PSSl | p susomo (S : pe
\"N  snodiasat SHALSIS Weyuanal e b\ = &V suapRRY\ ey A4S
NIAZS P s 110G A5 . \ ~fauel] |- <
Eém, e N3/ - S\ 50 JUEL] |; ‘/% .
HOHMIYTIR e = e T 2 e JERILEEN e il m._mwﬁ__u ha_’
= & = e e S s R et © : ti2aln STHog Ut
.‘ g5y 2 wv Py G T ,»w% ey | 1=
5T T T LA =R 7 B
T WS b e N N SN 20 e A 5] N A
3I5HOHOYTE ” ”_Wwe 5] W 9 iwﬁ%%‘o %ws_zw_e ; £
i L e el (o ’
weyhayol gfvf /s, Joig (2] AHOLYEAD 1B
Honiesoy| 571t T e |2 IWH O [H,
BOOMIOT A ; =] AYHNALLOL W
\y(\\; 3 o0 ),
ol /)
ieyuayoy -
_E%:?%ﬁ.“‘w.:f \ﬁ_.r_m.u
% i 1, OIHEN) 3 NV 1 A !
5 2% L Vot %
=2 ] - owea o | I8 - shireal g B N {0} e
KHONIND D0 S =iy SN N ann0s \
/ L Tl NG b,
Y ISHEE o] = Bl R, : i
= A= oy THDd0RS MY =il I = o+ = . . R\, ALVIMINOS
- ==““”__“.“m_ S| " E F0HIND| = S . NI
=" e 19348 = A
I Sh JN 78
= NOLNOWGI s 0004 ibg S0uty A O
ISy [/ sy = SiE 0 : o) NG
W b EING v T | /N
AabBuLieH (14 0} uop - Ajuo sAep Bunjiopn) Yead J83u] -




Page 15

Ejeqd oN

GZ'0 uey; sse
G009 ST 00—
10} G0
gLo L
G| Ueyl tojeals

(wy J2d sunw)

juswiainses|y Aejpq

SIOIADP SdD WM
PONY SS[2IYSA WOy paulejqo
sBuipjoH s111 Ag papiacad ejep
WO} PAALISP uoewIou|

80 uer ul panssi suonondsul
1Ja 1od se passasold -
umoys ale suonoadip yjog -
UMOYS e SUOleAIDS(O
JJoW J0 7 yym syuI -
wy/sun
ul (mo)} 884y - weg o} wdg))
poads 3ubju 03 pasedwoo paads
jead s] Juswainseaw Aejaq -
“widz 0) widy s1qead Wd -
'}S848JU] JO YJOMIDN Uo syul|
SILI S! uMmoys HJomiaN -
9)ON

Yo4eas9y pue

asueruIOMDd

JI0MIBN peoy

B\
19 e

24/0AITSAY,

N N o
s \
a\_.ﬁ@u W

U¥ay
SUOHNIV IR

ISHORYOV I

T

AYOLVHAD
3TVH :
ViPHNIALLOL

Frindsioy
k| wieyuao)
ey

NOLNOWGI

TIONY

[ Nomannr
BOHENYD
1¥349

aq

o

- Re|

99 0 LoRsS I, %1: faprosdsy

PO

waueymg
ey |
seq i

HIYIH
QOVILSdINYH

o =47
POOA
YLON

THINH
il s\ L
i .




Page 16

uopuo1 Joj Hodsuel]

wbsyxed ; jo 1ojoey Ajsuep Buipuess e Buish -
UOI08IIP POPMOID JSOL -

(puewap polad ead 9%yg) Buipamold inoy sead -
:sMoys pue Ajljigeljal sapnjoul sjold Buipmol)

(8002)(62£2£0001)(v1D) "sBuipeeooid |1a0 1o uonossold o} pes| Aew pue JybBrAdon umoid sebulyul uoionpoidel pesuoyineun (80 9°4) AZLZ L4 :95eD 20USIaeY ZSLIN

-

opens

[eUaD) MOJSWBYIEAA
[e]

m—

10018 |00dIoA
o]

$18}SOPO0D) jeureg ybiH
(o]

wbs/Buipuess < Il
wbs/Buipueis - ¢ Wl
wbs/Buipuels ¢ -
wbs/Buipueis z - | |

wbs/Buipuejs | >

2|\ bg 1ad sisbusssed Buipuels

b 4

uojBuipped

o

1Oriuspsa|limn
(o}

alowuelg
o]

alembpg
o

(o]

9007 SUlpMOJD) PUNOJSIdPUN UOPUOT - UOPUOT YHON



Page 17

wbsyxed ; jo 1ojoey Ajsuep Buipuess e Buish -

UOI08IIP POPMOID JSOL -

uopuo Joj yodsuel] (puewap poued ead 9%tG) Bulpmold noy ead -
1SMOYS pue Alljigeral sepnjoul sjold Buipamol)

(8002)(62£2£0001) (¥ 19) "sBuipassoid |1a10 10 uoinossold 0} pes| Aew pue ybuAdon umol) sabuliyul uoonpoidal pasuoyineun (80 9°4) MrO L 149 :9seD 20uUsIaey ZSLIN

_ _ _ 19918 [0odiaAl
oebioo
ofens
o

SNy PIOXO aleg ||ii|BumoN

jooiighiovieg uolbuipped

(= o

107 USPS3YIIM
o

[e1USD) MOJSWEUIEAA
Il

alowuels
@]

wbs/Buipuels ¢ < Il SI9}S0P{00D) jeureg ybiH
wbs/Buipuels ¢ - ¢ [l (o} (o} arembBpg
wbs/Buipuejs ¢ - 7 o]

wbs/Buipueys z - | |
wbs/Buipue)s | >

NDS Jad Jsbusssed Buipueirs

9|07 SUIpMOID) PUNOJSIdPUN UOPUOT - UOPUOT YHON



(800Z)6££7£000 1 v 1D) *s8uipead0.d 1a12 Jo uopndasold 03 pes) Aew pue 3ySukdor umol) seBuliyur uoganpoadal pasiioyineun

wbsyxed ; jo 1010e) Ajsuap Bulpuels e Buisn -

Uo[10a.IP POPMOID JSOW -

uopuo 10J Jodsuel) (puewap poled sead 9%tg) Bulpmolo Inoy yead -
1SMOYS pue Ayljiqelal sepnjoul sjold Buipmol)

(60 ABIN) N8TH1L0-g @seD SousIeey TSLIIN

, SiedUsain

oo _* UMON

192115 |00dIoA
o]

piopens
o

Uy YLON
uojbulpped

N

1O USpsal|IM
o

A4

Pane 18
MMV

[eluaD) MOJSWEBUIEAA

o —_— P ¢ : = = ¢ N

alowuelg
o]

SI9}S0PI20D) jouleg ybiH
(o} o alembp3
(o]

wbs/Buipuels ¢ < i
wbs/Buipuess v - ¢ [l
wbs/Buipuels ¢ -
wbs/Buipueys z - | 1

wbs/Buipuess | >

oS 5 uessed Bupuers 9707 SUIpMOJD) PUNOJSI9PUN UOPUOT - UOPUOT YHON




Page 19

uopuo Joj yodsuel]

(8002)(62£2£0001) (¥ 19) "sBuipassoid |1a10 10 uoinossold 0} pes| Aew pue ybuAdon umol) sabuliyul uoonpoidal pasuoyineun

wbsyxed ; jo 1ojoey Ajsuep Buipuess e Buish -
UOI}031IP POPMOID JSOW -

(puewap polad ead 9%yg) Buipamold inoy sead -
:sMoys pue Ajljigeljal sapnjoul sjold Buipmol)
(60 9o4) ALLZLdg @D 90USI9eY TSLIN

piopens
@

pioyBuIyo
o]

umo] [mojreH

19918 [00dIaAI
O

91eBI00
e}

A0 ueplen uAmiepn

o

wbs/Buipuess < Il
wbs/Buipueis - ¢ Wl
wbs/Buipueis € -z [
wbs/Buipueis z - | |

wbs/Buipuejs | >

ansN bs Jad sisbusssed Buipuels

uoyBuipped

Ogum—

auoga|Alep
ss01) s Buly uoishg
o] O

J

100 1USPS3IIAA

10 plofem
[¢)

Ao sueqly 1

o

9007 Suipmou) Jiey jeuoneN - UOpuoT YLoN




Page 20

uopuo Joj yodsuel]

piopens
@

pIoJBUIYD
o

UMO] @o:mI
o]

(8002)(62£2£0001)(v19) "sBuipaasoid |1A12 10 uoiznossold o} pes| Aew pue Jybuidor umol) sabulul uononpoidal pastioyineun

wbsyxed ; jo 1ojoey Ajsuep Buipuess e Buish -
UOI}031IP POPMOID JSOW -

(puewap polad ead 9%yg) Buipamold inoy sead -
:sMmoys pue Ajljigeljal sapnjoul sjold Buipmol)
(60 924) MO0 L9 958D 90USISRY TSLIN

19048 [00dIanI
O

91eB100\
®

$S010)S,Bury

O
N

)

A0 uspres uAmiap
(o]

uoyshg
O

auogajArep
@)

;

Ao suediy 1s
o

uojbuipped
ETRIETEI T
O

&

1or piofens

wbs/Buipuels y < [l
wbs/Buipuels ¥ - ¢ [l
wbs/Buipueys ¢ -z [
wbs/Buipueys z - | W

wbs/Buipuels | >

NDS Jad Jsbusssed Buipuers

9107 Suipmou) Jiey jeuoeN - UOpUoT YLoN



Page 21

uopuo Joj yodsuel]

(8002)(62£2£0001)(v19) "sBuipsasoid |iA1 1o

uoinoasold 0} pes| Aew pue ybBuAdon umoln sabuliyul uoonpoidal pasuoyineun

wbsyxed ; jo 1ojoey Ajsuep Buipuess e Buish -
UOI}031IP POPMOID JSOW -

(puewap polad ead 9%yg) Buipamold inoy sead -
:sMmoys pue Ajljigeljal sapnjoul sjold Buipmol)
(60 AeN) N8Z6Ldg 9seD souaIaley ZSLIN

piopess

plojBuIyo
lo]

UuMo] |

‘mojeH
o

je2.S uouue)
o

192118 yoInyoue
O

jo211S)00d oA

a1eblooly
o

sied Afgsuly
o

Ao uspreg uAmiem

o}

Qm:@ﬁm_m -
> m_hmwoS

ssol1D Buueyn
o]

uojbuippe

auoqajhiep
ss01Q)1s Bury uoysng o
O

) WA

1rfiepseiiiv
C

A0 sueqly 1
o}

wbs/Buipuess < i
wbs/Buipueis - ¢ Wl
wbs/Buipueis € -z [
wbs/Buipueis z - | [

wbs/Bulpuels | >

a1\ bg 1ad sisbusssed Buipuels

1or plofem

9707 Buipmou) Jiey jeuoneN - UOpUoT YLOoN




Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23 Agenda ltem 9

-
>

Haringey
Briefing for: Clir Mallett (Chair) Clir Beacham, Clir Santry & Clir
Weber
Title: Place Survey 2008

Purpose of briefing: | To brief members of the review panel on the
methodology used for the Place Survey and provide
requested comparative data.

Lead Officer: Martin Bradford Tel: 0208 489 6950
Date: October 20™ 2009
1. What is the Place Survey?

The Place Survey is used to support assessments of local public services.
The survey has been developed by the Department of Communities and Local
Government (DCLG) and provides data for 18 national indicators which are
informed by local people’s views and perspectives of the area in which they
live (i.e. how safe, clean or improving it is).

2, How is the survey conducted?
This is a postal survey conducted in all Local Authorities. The survey must
generate at least 1100 responses in each authority and every effort must be
made to increase the response rate (at least one reminder). In Haringey, the
survey was conducted through IPSOS Mori.

3. Is the survey standardised?

Yes. To ensure that comparative assessments could be made, core
questions within the survey were prescribed by DCLG. The department also
produced detailed guidelines as to how the survey was to be conducted; there
are 8 common principles:

» Adhere to set timetable

= Use prescribed survey template, sampling methods and sampling

frame

» Use designated research methods (postal survey)

» Achieve designated statistical reliability

= Data to be submitted to Audit Commission for weighting of responses

4. How often is the survey conducted?



Page 24

It is anticipated that the survey will provide longitudinal data (to produce
trends). In this context, is anticipated that the survey will be repeated every
two years.

When the survey was conducted?
Fieldwork for the survey was required to be undertaken between October
through to December 2008.

How many people responded to the Place Survey in Haringey?

In total 1,926 people responded to the survey here in Haringey. The
response rate in Haringey was 27.9%, which was on a par with other London
authorities (Brent, Islington, Camden, Hackney, Hammersmith and Fulham,
Lambeth, Lewisham, Tower Hamlets, Waltham Forest, Newham, and
Southwark). Although this can be considered low for a general survey
response, it is generally considered good for a postal administered survey.



Page 25

Residents indicating that pollution is important (London boroughs) (%)

City

723.5

K&C

Westminster

Camden

Islington

Richmond

Hillingdon

Ham & Ful

Hounslow

Haringey

Kingston

Merton

Lewisham

Hackney

Tower Hamlets

Bexley

Wandsworth

Greenwich

Lambeth

Southwark

Walth. For

Enfield

Ealing

Brent

Newham

Barnet

Redbridge

Harrow

Bromley

Croydon

Sutton

Bark & Dag

Havering L

!
0.0

15.0

20.0 25.0




Page 26

City
Westminster
K&C
Camden
Islington
Hounslow
Ham & Ful
Richmond
Lambeth
Haringey
Newham
Merton
Tower Hamlets
Hillingdon
Greenwich
Hackney
Kingston
Lewisham
Bexley
Brent
Wandsworth
Ealing
Southwark
Walth For
Barnet
Croydon
Redbridge
Enfield
Harrow
Sutton
Havering
bark & Dag
Bromley

Residents indicating pollution is an issue that needs most

imprqvement gall Lond9n Boroqghs)

935.5

729.8

0.0

\
5.0

\ \ \
10.0 15.0 20.0

\ \ \
25.0 30.0 35.0

\
40.0




Page 27

Residents indicating that traffic congestion is most important (all

Londqn boroughs)

Ham & Ful

123.3

K&C

J22.6

§22.1

Hilingdon

Redbridge

Merton

Richmond

Harrow

Kingston

Ealing

Sutton

Bexley

Bromley

Croydon

Haringey

Enfield

Brent

Barnet

Wandsworth

Hounslow

Havering

City

Westminster

Walth. For

Greenwich

Newham

Camden

Lewisham

Southwark

Lambeth

Islington

Tower Hamlets

Hackney

.2

19.9
9.7

Bark & Dag 15

!
0.0

5.0

%

\ \ \
15.0 20.0 25.0




Page 28

Ham & Ful
Richmond
K&C
Kingston
Merton
City
Barnet
Wandsworth
Bromley
Ealing
Redbridge
Sutton
Hillingdon
Harrow
Enfield
Bexley
Croydon

Residents indicating that traffic congestion most improvement (%)

753.1

352.9

#8.9

348.7

1 46.8

Havering

Haringey

Brent

Camden

Lewisham
Lambeth
Westminster

Hounslow
Walth For

Greenwich

Southwark

Islington
Hackney
Newham

Tower Hamlets

bark & Dag 15

P27.8

R7.1

y25.2

724.2

722.9

!
0.0




Page 29

Wandsworth
City
Camden
Merton
Lambeth
Westminster
Southwark
Ham & Ful
Kingston
Islington
K&C
Richmond
Greenwich
Bromley
Lewisham
Ealing
Tower Hamlets
Brent
Croydon
Hackney
Barnet
Walth. For
Hounslow
Harrow
Haringey
Havering
Sutton
Newham
Enfield
Redbridge
Hilingdon
Bexley
Bark & Dag

Residents indicating that public transport is important (all
_boroughs)

J 57.4

j 55.2

J 55.0

J 53.8

J 53.4

J 53.1

50

7 49.6

7 19.0
749.0

138.1

137.1

] 36.4

J 34.8

j 34.4

J37.7

50.

50.3
3

5

\
0.0 10.0

\
30.0
%

!
40.0

!
50.0

!
60.0




Page 30

Residents indicating that public transport needs most

improvement (all boroughs)

Greenwich

Wandsworth

Ealing

Southwark

Tower Hamlets

Bexley

Richmond

Lambeth

Sutton

Brent

Hackney

Bromley

Lewisham

bark & Dag

Merton

Ham & Ful

Redbridge

Kingston

Barnet

Newham

Walth For

Haringey

Hilingdon

Enfield

Croydon

Harrow

K&C

City

Hounslow

Islington

Westminster

Havering

Camden

0.0

5.0

20.0




Page 31

Satisfaction with local bus services in London (% indicating very/

Camden
Lambeth
Hackney
Islington
CityofL
Wandsworth
Kingston
K&C
Ham & Ful
Haringey
Merton
Richmond
Lewisham
Croydon
Sutton
Hounslow
Southwark
Newham
Bromley
Waltham Forest
Havering
Greenwich
Barnet
Barking
Brent
Harrow
Enfield
Ealing
Redbridge
Tower Hamlets™
Hillingdon

Bexley

satisfied) 2008.

770.0

5 68.0

7 63.0

J 67.0

J 67.0

3%67.0

766.0

} 65.0

j 65.0

63.0

0.0

10.0

20.0 30.0 40.0

%

50.0

\
60.0

\
70.0

80.0




Page 32

Satisfaction with local travel information in London (% very/

satisfied) 2008.
_ [ [ [ [ [ [ 69.0
Westminster ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ P
CityofL \ \ \ \ \ \ B7.0
Newharm \ \ \ \ \ 840
Camden \ \ \ \ \ =40
Wandsworth ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘l61 -0
Ham & Ful : : : ‘ ‘ 161.0
Barnet ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 60.0
Kingston ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 60.0
Hackney* ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 60.0
Islington ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 60.0
K&C ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 7 59.0
Waltham Forest* ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ J 5-9-0
Sutton ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ J 59.0
Haringey ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 759.0
Croydon ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 759.0
Merton | | | | | 1580
Tower Hamlets™ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 48'0
Lambeth* ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ $8.0
Southwark ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ §57.0
Richmond ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ P57.0
Redbridge ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 757.0
Barking \ \ \ \ \ 57.0
Hounslow ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 157.0
Brent | | | | | .
Havering ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ P90
Harrow \ \ \ \ \ .
Greenwich ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 36.0
Lewisham* ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ J55.0
Hillingdon ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 155.0
Ealing ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ |_54.0
Bromley ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ p4.0
Enfield ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ |53'0
Bexey [C |‘50.0
I I I I I I I
0.0 10.0 20.0 30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

%




Page 33 Agenda ltem 10

cycling england

INVITATION TO LOCAL AUTHORITIES
Appointment of a Member Champion for Cycling

Overview

Cycling England is encouraging local authorities to agree the appointment of a
Member Champion for cycling.

The appointment of a Member Champion for cycling offers a wide range of
benefits to councils highlighted below and includes access to a funded
package of support measures from Cycling England.

Cycling England is encouraging councils to designate a member for this role.
Many councils already have established arrangements in place for the
appointment of Champions; for those who would find it useful, more detail of
the possible responsibilities, a person profile and a suggested appointment
process are given in the Annex.

Designation of Member Champions

Transport Secretary Ruth Kelly announced an expanded £140 million
programme for Cycling England in January this year. It will make a real
difference to the way your community travels — to school, work and the
station.

This unprecedented level of funding recognises cycling is uniquely placed to
tackle two of society’s biggest problems, the environment and public health.
Whether it is through easing congestion, tackling traffic emissions or
improving individual fitness, cycling can genuinely improve society and
change the lives of individuals.

Cycling has a growing importance within transport, which is why there is now
a mandatory cycling target in the new round of Local Transport Plans. It also
contributes to all four of the LTP shared priorities of tackling congestion,
delivering accessibility, safer roads and better air quality. The inclusion of
cycling targets in some Local Area Agreements reflects the contribution
cycling can make across a wide range of other policy agendas. These include
health / obesity, economic development / regeneration, education / young
people, social inclusion, climate change / pollution / recreation / tourism and
planning.

A champion for cycling, with responsibilities across a range of policy agendas,
can create new opportunities for a council to integrate its delivery of strategies
across three of the biggest current challenges to society: congestion, health
and pollution.

How Councils Benefit

The formal designation of a Member Champion for cycling offers a number of
benefits for the local authority, including:

= Assisting the local authority in meeting a wide range of policy targets and
objectives

08.02.08 / TR



Page 34
cycling england

» Facilitating the proper consideration of cycling in the various council
meetings and other activities

= Improving relations with external stakeholder groups, particularly those
involving local cyclists

» Enabling the Council to tap into best practice in other authorities and to link
into the free support available from Cycling England.

= Offering personal and professional development opportunities for those
taking on the role.

* Encouraging networking between individual councillors with an interest in
promoting cycling.

Cycling England Support

Cycling England offers a funded toolkit to support designated Member
Champions for cycling in local highway authorities, including districts with
agency agreements covering highways / traffic. This currently comprises:

= Welcome pack, including advice on best practice, key references and a
flexible presentation on how cycling can contribute to a council’s policies
and strategies.

= A support hotline to Cycling England’s consultancy team.

= Each Champion can make use of Cycling England consultants’ time in
support of their role, involving phone / email support, meetings / site visits
as appropriate.

= Cycling Champions email discussion group linking them to Champions in
other authorities.

» Regular e-newsletter and publishing advice / guidance for champions

» Free attendance at Cycling England led professional training events for
Champions on existing and emerging cycling issues (subject to demand).

= National Standard Level 3 cycle training ‘refresher’ course to bring the
Champion up to date on developments in cycle training, including the new
Bikeability programme.

This will be further developed over the coming months as the number of
Member Champions increases, and may include conferences, training events,
regional seminars and study visits. A slightly reduced version of this toolkit is
available to non-highway local authorities.

Taking it Forward

Cycling England is encouraging local authorities to agree the appointment of a
Member Champion for Cycling. Where there are existing arrangements for
appointing Champions in place, the appointment could follow these.
Otherwise this might take the form of a nomination by the Executive Member,
possibly ratified at a later meeting of full Council. In doing this, the Council will
be able to:

08.02.08 / TR



Page 35
cycling england

» Clarify their expectations of the role and define the scope of its
responsibility, taking account of any established practice for Member
Champions in the authority and the guidance in the attached Annex.

= Express support for the capacity and competence of an appropriate
councillor by appointing them to the role

= Nominate one or more senior level officers to advise the councillor in their
role

= Advise Cycling England of the decision, so that the support package can
be put in place. Please reply with your Champion’s contact details to:

Steve Garidis
Cycling England
PO Box 54810
London SW1P 4XX

email: steve.garidis@cyclingengland.co.uk

Further Information

Should you have any questions on this, please do not hesitate to email Tony
Russell at Cycling England: tony.russell@cyclingengland.co.uk

08.02.08 / TR



Page 36

cycling england

ANNEX: GUIDANCE NOTES

Introduction

This Annex includes guidance on the possible responsibilities of a Cycling
Champion, a person profile and a suggested appointment process. Councils
are encouraged to adapt it to fit in with their established processes.

Person Profile

Key role: promoting and facilitating proper consideration of cycling issues in
the execution of all aspects of the local authority’s roles and engaging with the
local community to promote support for cycling. The following bullet points list
the qualities that a champion will either have or develop as they exercise this
role.

You should be:

= A councillor who is a regular cyclist. You could be an executive or a non-
executive member, depending on your Council’s policy on Champions.
You will have technical support from competent, senior, officers.

= Well respected, a good communicator and able to use your skills to
promote the benefits of cycling to a wide variety of audiences, both
internally and externally. You should be able to persuade colleagues both
within the authority and in the wider community of the benefits that cycling
can offer for all sectors of the community.

= A consensus builder, able to bring together the various stakeholders,
within the authority, in cycling interest groups and in the wider community
beyond cycling.

» Able to see the bigger picture and help develop a vision.
You should have:

= A commitment and passion for the benefits that cycling can offer. Whilst a
working knowledge of current planning, engineering and promotional
issues relating to cycling would be an advantage, it is by no means
essential. Professional skills within your authority will complement your
enthusiasm for the subject.

= An understanding of the workings of all the departments in your authority
and an appreciation of the role that each can play in promoting and
encouraging cycling.

= A track record of supporting cycling initiatives in your ward.
Duties of Role

The key objective of an elected member nominated to act as a Cycling
Champion will be to support and encourage the Council in its work to ensure
that the promotion and encouragement of cycling as a means of transport as
well as for leisure plays a central role in the development and implementation
of all its policies and strategies. This will involve engagement with
stakeholders and other partners both within your council and externally. You
will be encouraged to undertake Level 3 National Standard cycle training
(funded by Cycling England — see above). The key responsibilities and tasks

08.02.08 / TR



Page 37
cycling england

will depend on the individual and the time you can devote to the role.
Appointment of Cycling Champions

Designation of a Member Champion for Cycling within a local authority will

usually be approved by full Council, although in some councils this decision
may be delegated.

Nomination could be by some combination of the following:
= Council members or officers could nominate a suitable person.

= A suitable councillor could volunteer, possibly as a result of Cycling
England contacting individuals already known to be pro-active in their
support of cycling.

» Local cycling interest groups (e.g. local campaign group, CTC, Sustrans)
could identify and approach an elected member to take on this role.

08.02.08 / TR



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the last meeting
	5 Briefing from Sustainable Transport Service
	Images for briefing paper

	9 Place Survey
	10 Member Cycle Champion

